



NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION  
NEUTRAL PROFILE

***Michael L. Snyder, Esq***

Michael L. Snyder, Esq. has represented insurers and their insureds in legal matters for over 23 years. Mr. Snyder has successfully tried numerous first and third party cases in state and federal courts in Massachusetts and New Hampshire. Mr. Snyder has represented insurers in references, arbitrations and appraisals throughout New England. Mr. Snyder is a frequent speaker before trade groups and clients on issues involving insurance coverage and litigation.

***PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:***

***Principal***

Snyder Law, P.C., Quincy, MA 2016 - Present

***Partner***

McGovern, Snyder & Ganem, P.C., Boston, MA 1997 – 2016

***Associate***

Law Offices of William T. Kennedy, P.C., Quincy, MA 1994 – 1997

***BAR ADMISSIONS:***

Massachusetts, 1993

United States District Court, District of Massachusetts, 1994

United States Court of Appeals, First Circuit, 1998

New Hampshire, 2008

United States District Court, District of New Hampshire, 2008

***EDUCATION:***

J.D., cum laude

Southern New England School of Law 1993

North Dartmouth, Massachusetts

B.A.

University of New Hampshire 1989

Durham, New Hampshire

*New England Dispute Resolution*  
37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746  
Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338  
[www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com](http://www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com)